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1

Richard F Corbett

From: Richard F Corbett

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 12:59 PM

To: Rick G Valentine

Subject: AIS/ AE investigation for SEQN

Attachments: Original complaint.pdf; Photo grid.pdf; Corbett Statement.pdf; Defect list.docx

Good morning 

 

Attached is the AIS/ AE investigation go to SEQN. 

 
Kind regards, 
 

Richard Corbett 
Transport Inspector | SEQ South Region 
Customer Services Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
_______________________________________________________________ 
Beenleigh Customer Service Centre | 31 Logan River Road | Beenleigh Qld 4207 
PO Box 407 | Beenleigh Qld 4207 
P: (07) 3089 5800 | F: (07) 3089 5820 
E: richard.f.corbett@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Case Report - CAS3639

Record ID: CAS3639
Subject of Case: AIS COMPLAINT - CB97TE- AIS 8380 QLD MASTER MECHANICS 

PTY LTD APPROVED EXAMINER MARK POLACZUK 10792
Type: Simple Investigation
Category: AIS
Priority: Low
Status: Finalised
Lead Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Lead Investigator: CORBETT, Richard - Q405
Start Date: 9/01/2019
Finalised Date: 21/01/2019
Progress Hours: 9.2
Case finalised by way of: Inspection
Matter - Other: Yes
Description: AIS Complaint - AIS 8380 Qld Master Mechanics Pty Ltd - 

35 Deakin Street Brendale Qld 4500
Approved examiner mark Polaczuk 10792
Complainant SC HV30215079 4

Involved Party - Organisation
Record ID: ORG9793
Name: QUEENSLAND MASTER MECHANICS PTY LTD
Customer Reference Number:
iBase Record Type: Primary Record
Organisation Type: Company
Registered Number (eg. 
ACN/BN):

097345312

Registration State: QLD
Australian Business Number 
(ABN):

36097345312

Registration Status: REGD - Registered
Registered Date: 2/07/2001

Involved Party - Person
Record ID: PER12240
Family Name: MARK
First Name: Polaczuk
Middle Names:
Customer Reference Number:
Gender: Male
Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:

Linked Tasks
Record ID: TAS24027
Category: -
Action: Running Sheet Entry
Status: Completed
Assigned To / Recorders Name: HOLZBERGER, Blake - Q442
Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Hours of Effort: 0.5
Due Date / Action Date: 3/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

Received 02/01/2019

SENSITIVE
This document and its contents are released in accordance with the law enforcement provisions contained 
within Schedule 3 of the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). It is to be used only for the prevention, detection, 
investigation, prosecution or punishment of criminal offences or breaches of the law which impose penalties or 
sanctions.

10/02/2020 12:51:02 PM SENSITIVE Page 1
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Record ID: TAS24132
Category: -
Action: Running Sheet Entry
Status: Completed
Assigned To / Recorders Name: HOLZBERGER, Blake - Q442
Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Hours of Effort: 0.2
Due Date / Action Date: 7/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

Reviewed and assigned to TI Q405

Record ID: TAS24278
Category: -
Action: Running Sheet Entry
Status: Completed
Assigned To / Recorders Name: CORBETT, Richard - Q405
Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Hours of Effort: 0.5
Due Date / Action Date: 9/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

Recieved and reviewed file.

Record ID: TAS24279
Category: -
Action: Running Sheet Entry
Status: Completed
Assigned To / Recorders Name: CORBETT, Richard - Q405
Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Hours of Effort: 0.5
Due Date / Action Date: 10/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

Telephoned owner and set up a time/ date to inspect the vehicle.

Record ID: TAS24613
Category: -
Action: AIS Audit Task - Conduct Interview
Status: Completed
Assigned To / Recorders Name: CORBETT, Richard - Q405
Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Hours of Effort: 6
Due Date / Action Date: 15/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

Travelled to owners address and carrie out an inspection of the 
vehicle.

Record ID: TAS24614
Category: -
Action: AIS Audit Task - Prepare Statement
Status: Completed
Assigned To / Recorders Name: CORBETT, Richard - Q405
Region / Workgroup: SEQ South | Zone 2 - Beenleigh
Hours of Effort: 1
Due Date / Action Date: 18/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

Prepaired a statment for the owner.

Record ID: TAS25007
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
Due Date / Action Date: 30/01/2019
Task Description / Running 
Entry:

File reviewed and outcome approved.

Trigger - Complaint
Record ID: COM1892
Category: AIS
Created By: bjdrake
Date Received: 2/01/2019
Date Event Occurred / Start 
Date:

21/12/2018

Region: SEQ(South)
Complainant Name:
Complainant Contact Details:

Reliability of the Information 
Source:

F - Cannot be Judged

Details: engine oil leaks, fuel injector pump leak, tyres, brakes, tailgate, no 
mod plate, rust.

Truth of the Information: 6 - Cannot be Judged
Further Action Required?: Yes

Outcome - AIS Audit
Record ID: AIS4428
Station Name: Queensland Master Mechanics Pty Ltd
Station Number: 8380
Station Suburb: Brendale
Audit Type: Triggered
Assigned Region / Workgroup: SEQ North | Team 2 Carseldine
Primary Auditor: WATSON, James - Q255
Status: Completed
Audit Start Date: 19/08/2019
Audit Due Date: 1/08/2022
Completed Date: 19/08/2019
Result: Pass
Progress Hours: 2

******** End of Report ********

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
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